
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Bates, Tina on behalf of Mayor Van Bynen 
March-18-15 4:45 PM 
Clerks 
Mayor Van Bynen 
FW: Request for proclamation 7th April 

0103 1.00l 

Mendonca, Barbara 

Please see the proclamation request below. 

Tina Bates 
Assistant to the Office of the Mayor 
Town of Newmarket 
905-953-5300, press 2, ext. 2003 

From: Sandra Reid [mailto:SReid@southlakeregional.orq]  
Sent: March 18, 2015 4:37 PM 
To: Mayor Van Bynen 
Subject: Request for proclaimation 7th April 

MAR 19 2015 

Hello, 

I would like my request for a proclamation to be considered to honor the Oncology Nurses at The Stronach Regional 
Cancer Centre, Newmarket to celebrate Oncology Nurses Day 7 th  April 2015. 

I am responsible for arranging education dinners for the oncology nurses of our LHIN (Local Health Integrated Network) 
and have arranged an education dinner in honor of our nurses of the central LHIN on 9 th  April 2015 at which if approved 
we would like to present the certificate to them at that time. 

Our oncology nurses of the LHIN are devoted to offering quality oncology care to patients living with cancer. They 
demonstrate excellence in the enhancement of nursing practice through continued and advanced education. 

Cancer is a chronic illness with acute phases, which affects people at all stages of the life cycle. 

Our oncology nurses have a key role not only as care givers but with patients and their families to educate in the 
prevention and treatment of cancer and are involved with the process of cancer care from prevention, detection, 
treatment, rehabilitation and palliative care. 

I hope this request is successful as we need to recognize what wonderful people we have in oncology. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require anything further. I will be on vacation 27 th  March to 6th  April 2015 
inclusive I will be"picking up emails intermittently. 

Please advise of the process and how will I know if this request has been successful 

Kind regards 

Saptilet Rea 
Drug Reimbursement Specialist 
Roon 105 
Stronach Regional Cancer Centre 
596 Davis Drive 
Newmarket 
L3Y 2P9 
905 895 4521 x2977 
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